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Iridium 192 Seeds in Nylon Ribbons

2212 GEORGIA AVENUE, N.W..
''

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20001 -

Teicphone (202) 387 2655
/
~

DR. DAVID G. MAHAN !<esidenf , ,

SCOTT FONTAINE. JR.KRISHNAN SUTHANTHIRAN
,

Vice President. ProducHonYics Prssident. Customer Service |2||$j75

.

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Ma te ri als Branch .

Division of Fuel and Cycle Materials Safety
Washington, D.C. 20555

Mr. Melvin Shupe

Dear Hr. Shupe: gg.*/bb3

This I. s to reques t that our License Number 08-14043-01 be amended to
include the f o l l ow i n g recent changes in our operation at 2212 Georgia
Avenue: -

1. We have appointed a new Radiation Safety Officer, Mr. Rao
Hibhannapudy, whose duties will be to supervise each phase of
our operat ion from the Radiation Safety point of view. He will
also conduct periodic training sessions, establish and supervise
safety record keeping, maintain personnel exposure records, and
conduct periodic Internal inspections. He will report any items
o f noncompliance and take steps to see that they are corrected
immediately.

2. We have given special instruction to all members of our organi-
zation in the procedures to be followed in the safe handling
of Radioisotopes, especially in precautions to be followed in the
handling of Iridium 192 seeds.

3. We have put into e f fect finger badge service for personnel working
with Iridium 192 seeds. Records will be kept of dose received.

4 We have installed a gate Just inside the lab for the purpose of
receiving mate ri als and surveying on the spot. Procedures for
opening and inspecting these materials are posted in the receiving
area.

We hope that with the inclusion of the above changes as conditions of
our license, we will be in full compliance with regulations.
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We hope to submit application for renewal of this license (08-14043-01),,
soon. Please advise on procedures for renewal.

,
Thank.you,
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Dr. Dayid G. Mahan
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